

<<More on international rates and services here.>>

Zone	ETA (in working days)	Alpha-2 code	Country	Post Office Website	Customs Website
1	8 to 9	NZ	New Zealand	www.nzpost.co.nz/tools/tracking	www.customs.govt.nz
1	8 to 9	NZ	New Zealand	https://www.aramex.co.nz/tools/track/	www.customs.govt.nz
2	12 to 27	AS	American Samoa	www.samoapost.ws	www.americansamoa.gov
3	9 to 11	AT	Austria	www.post.at/en	www.bmf.gv.at
2	12 to 27	BD	Bangladesh	www.bangladeshpost.gov.bd	customs.gov.bd
3	9 to 20	BE	Belgium	www.bpost.be	finances.belgium.be/fr/douanes_accises
2	12 to 27	BT	Bhutan	https://www.bhutanpost.bt/mail-service/	www.drc.gov.bt
2	12 to 27	BN	Brunei Darussalam	www.post.gov.bn	www.mof.gov.bn/index.php/custom-procedures
2	12 to 22	KH	Cambodia	www.cambodiapost.post/en/global-track	www.customs.gov.kh
2	14 to 20	CA	Canada	www.canadapost.ca	www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca
2	16 to 24	CN	China	www.chinapost.cn	english.customs.gov.cn
2	12 to 27	CK	Cook Islands	---	www.mfem.gov.ck/customs
3	16 to 23	DK	Denmark	www.postdanmark.dk	www.skat.dk
2	20 to 23	FJ	Fiji	www.postfiji.com.fj	www.frcc.org.fj
3	9 to 15	FI	Finland	www.posti.fi	www.tulli.fi
3	12 to 24	FR	France	www.laposte.fr	www.douane.gouv.fr
2	22 to 38	PF	French Polynesia	www.opt.pf	---
2	11 to 13	DE	Germany	www.deutschepost.de	www.zoll.de
3	16 to 14	GR	Greece	www.elta.gr	portal.gsis.gr
2	12 to 11	GU	Guam	See United States	www.cqa.guam.gov
2	12 to 19	HK	Hong Kong	www.hongkongpost.hk	www.customs.gov.hk
3	16 to 33	IS	Iceland	www.postur.is	www.postur.is
2	12 to 20	IN	India	www.indiapost.gov.in	www.cbec.gov.in
2	12 to 33	ID	Indonesia	www.posindonesia.co.id	www.beacukai.go.id
3	16 to 35	IE	Ireland	www.anpost.ie	www.revenue.ie
3	16 to 27	IT	Italy	https://www.poste.it/gamma/spedizione-pacchi.html	www.agenziadogane.gov.it
2	12 to 27	JP	Japan	www.post.japanpost.jp/english	www.customs.go.jp
5	13 to 16	KZ	Kazakhstan	www.kazpost.kz/en	kgd.gov.kz
2	20 to 26	KI	Kiribati	---	www.mfed.gov.ki
2	12 to 35	KR	Korea, Republic of (South)	www.koreapost.go.kr/eng/index.jsp	english.customs.go.kr
3	26 to 60	LU	Luxembourg	www.pt.lu	www.do.etat.lu
2	12 to 39	MO	Macau	www.macaupost.gov.mo	www.customs.gov.mo
2	12 to 47	MY	Malaysia	www.pps.com.my	www.customs.gov.my
2	12 to 27	MV	Maldives	www.maldivespost.com	www.customs.gov.mv
2	12 to 27	FM	Micronesia	---	www.fsmpio.fm
2	12 to 27	MN	Mongolia	www.mongolpost.mn	www.customs.gov.mn
2	12 to 27	MM	Myanmar	www.mcit.gov.mm	www.mof.gov.mm
2	12 to 27	NR	Nauru	---	www.naurugov.nr
2	15 to 18	NP	Nepal	www.nepalpost.gov.np	www.customs.gov.np
3	16 to 17	NL	Netherlands	www.postnl.post	www.douane.nl
2	12 to 27	NU	Niue	---	www.niuegov.com
2	12 to 27	NF	Norfolk Island	---	---
2	12 to 27	MP	Northern Mariana Islands	See United States	www.cnmidof.net/customs
3	16 to 35	NO	Norway	https://www.posten.no/en/	https://www.toll.no/
2	12 to 27	PW	Palau, Republic of	www.palaupost.org	www.palaucustoms.org
2	12 to 13	PG	Papua New Guinea	www.postpng.com.pg	www.customs.gov.pg
2	12 to 40	PH	Philippines	tracking.phlpost.gov.ph/	www.dof.gov.ph/index.php/directory/bureau-of-customs
3	15 to 19	PT	Portugal	www.ctt.pt	www.dgaiec.min-financas.pt
2	12 to 27	WS	Samoa	www.samoapost.ws	www.revenue.gov.ws
2	12 to 14	SG	Singapore	www.singpost.com	www.customs.gov.sg
2	12 to 27	SB	Solomon Islands	www.solomonpost.com.sb	www.mof.gov.sb/Customs
3	16 to 26	ES	Spain	www.correos.es	www.agencia tributaria.es
2	12 to 27	LK	Sri Lanka	www.slpost.gov.lk	www.customs.gov.lk
3	16 to 24	SE	Sweden	www.posten.se	www.tullverket.se
3	16 to 16	CH	Switzerland	www.post.ch	www.ezv.admin.ch
2	7 to 12	TW	Taiwan	postserv.post.gov.tw/webpost/CSController?cmd=POS4009_1	www.mof.gov.tw
2	12 to 19	TH	Thailand	www.thailandpost.com	en.customs.go.th
2	12 to 27	TO	Tonga	tongapost.to	www.revenue.gov.to
2	12 to 27	TV	Tuvalu	---	---
2	9 to 9	GB	United Kingdom	www.royalmail.com/track-your-item	www.hmrc.gov.uk
2	14 to 15	US	United States of America	tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmActionInput.action	www.cbp.gov
2	12 to 27	VU	Vanuatu	www.vanuatupost.vu	customsinlandrevenue.gov.vu
2	12 to 27	VN	Vietnam	www.vnpost.vn	www.customs.gov.vn
5	16 to 27	AF	Afghanistan	afghanpost.gov.af	www.customs.mof.gov.af

<<More on international rates and services here.>>

Zone	ETA (in working days)	Alpha-2 code	Country	Post Office Website	Customs Website
5	9 to 9	AL	Albania	www.postashqiptare.al	www.dogana.gov.al
5	16 to 35	DZ	Algeria	www.poste.dz	www.douane.gov.dz
5	16 to 27	AD	Andorra	See France and Spain	www.duana.ad
5	16 to 27	AO	Angola	www.correiosdeangola.co.ao	www.minfin.gov.ao
5	16 to 27	AI	Anguilla	www.aps.ai	www.gov.ai/customs
5	16 to 27	AG	Antigua and Barbuda	---	---
5	12 to 13	AR	Argentina	www.correoargentino.com.ar	www.afip.gov.ar
5	10 to 11	AM	Armenia	www.haypost.am/en	www.customs.am
5	16 to 27	AW	Aruba	www.postaruba.com	www.douane.aw
5	16 to 27	AZ	Azerbaijan	www.azerpost.az	customs.gov.az
5	16 to 27	BH	Bahrain	www.bahrainpost.gov.bh	www.bahraincustoms.gov.bh
5	16 to 27	BB	Barbados	www.barbadospostal.com	www.barbados.org/customs.htm
5	16 to 19	BY	Belarus	www.belpost.by/eng/services/international	www.customs.gov.by/en
5	16 to 27	BJ	Benin	www.laposte.bj	www.douanes-benin.net
5	16 to 30	BM	Bermuda	www.bpo.bm	www.gov.bm/department/customs
5	9 to 12	BA	Bosnia and Herzegovina	https://www.posta.ba/	www.uino.gov.ba/en/Carina
5	16 to 27	BW	Botswana	www.botspost.co.bw	www.burs.org.bw/index.php/customsexcisemain/customs-clearance
5	18 to 65	BR	Brazil	www.correios.com.br	www.investexportbrasil.gov.br
5	20 to 24	BG	Bulgaria	www.bgpost.bg	www.customs.bg/en
5	16 to 27	BF	Burkina Faso	www.sonapost.bf	www.finances.gov.bf
5	16 to 27	BI	Burundi	www.poste.bi	english.cbr.bi
5	16 to 27	CM	Cameroon	www.campostonline.com	www.mofcom.gov.cm
5	16 to 27	CF	Central African Republic	---	---
5	16 to 27	TD	Chad	---	www.douanes.td
5	16 to 37	CL	Chile	www.correos.cl	www.aduana.cl
5	18 to 33	CO	Colombia	www.4-72.com.co	www.dian.gov.co
5	16 to 27	CD	Congo, Democratic Republic of	See Rwanda	douanes.gouv.cd
5	16 to 27	CG	Congo, Republic of the	See Rwanda	douanes.gouv.cg
5	16 to 27	CR	Costa Rica	www.correos.go.cr	www.hacienda.go.cr/contenido/284-servicio-nacional-de-aduanas
5	16 to 27	CI	Cote d' Ivoire (Ivory Coast)	www.laposte.ci/post	guce.gouv.ci/douanes/tariff
5	15 to 19	HR	Croatia	www.posta.hr/default.aspx?id=3	carina.gov.hr
5	16 to 26	CY	Cyprus	www.mcw.gov.cy/dps	www.mof.gov.cy
5	16 to 29	CZ	Czech Republic	www.cpost.cz	www.celnisprava.cz
5	16 to 27	DJ	Djibouti	www.laposte.dj	www.douanes.dj
5	16 to 27	DO	Dominican Republic	www.inposdom.gob.do	www.aduanas.gob.do
5	16 to 27	EC	Ecuador	www.correosdeecuador.gob.ec	www.aduana.gob.ec
5	24 to 40	EG	Egypt	www.egyptpost.org	www.customs.gov.eg
5	16 to 27	SV	El Salvador	www.correos.gob.sv	www.mh.gob.sv
5	16 to 27	GQ	Equatorial Guinea	---	---
5	16 to 27	ER	Eritrea	www.eriposta.com	---
5	16 to 27	EE	Estonia	www.post.ee	www.emta.ee
5	16 to 27	ET	Ethiopia	www.ethipostal.com	www.erca.gov.et
5	16 to 27	FK	Falkland Islands	www.fig.gov.fk/post	www.fig.gov.fk/index.php/18-a-to-z/36-customs-immigration-department
5	16 to 27	FO	Faroe Islands	www.posta.fo	www.fae.fo/en/departure-and-arrival/customs-regulations
5	16 to 27	GF	French Guiana	See Guiana	---
5	16 to 27	GA	Gabon	www.laposte.ga	www.douanes.ga
5	16 to 27	GM	Gambia	www.gampost.gm	www.gra.gm
5	10 to 9	GE	Georgia	www.georgianpost.ge	www.rs.ge
5	16 to 27	GH	Ghana	https://ghanapost.com.gh/	www.gra.gov.gh/index.php/divisions/customs
5	16 to 27	GI	Gibraltar	www.post.gi	www.hmcustoms.gov.gi
5	16 to 27	GL	Greenland	www.post.gl	int.aka.gl
5	16 to 27	GD	Grenada	www.grenadapostal.com	grenadacustoms.com
5	16 to 24	GP	Guadeloupe	---	---
5	16 to 27	GN	Guinea, Republic of	---	www.douanesguinee.gov.gn
5	16 to 27	HT	Haiti	www.laposte.gouv.ht	www.douane.gouv.ht
5	16 to 27	HN	Honduras	www.hondurcor.gob.hn	fenaduanah.hn
5	15 to 18	HU	Hungary	www.mpl.hu	www.nav.gov.hu
5	16 to 27	IQ	Iraq	www.iraqpost.net	---
5	16 to 24	IL	Israel	www.israelpost.co.il	taxes.gov.il/English/customs/Pages/TaxesCustomsLobby.aspx
5	16 to 27	JM	Jamaica	www.jamaicapost.gov.jm	www.jacustoms.gov.jm
5	16 to 27	JO	Jordan	www.jordanpost.com.jo	www.customs.gov.jo
5	20 to 19	KE	Kenya	www.posta.co.ke	www.revenue.go.ke/customs
5	16 to 27	KW	Kuwait	tracking.moc.gov.kw/english	www.customs.gov.kw
5	16 to 27	KG	Kyrgyzstan	kep.kg	www.customs.gov.kg/

<<More on international rates and services here.>>

Zone	ETA (in working days)	Alpha-2 code	Country	Post Office Website	Customs Website
5	16 to 60	LV	Latvia	www.pasts.lv	www.vid.gov.lv
5	16 to 27	LB	Lebanon	www.libanpost.com.lb	www.customs.gov.lb
5	16 to 27	LS	Lesotho	lesothopost.org.ls	www.lra.org.ls/customs
5	16 to 27	LR	Liberia	www.mopt.gov.lr	lra.gov.lr
5	16 to 27	LI	Liechtenstein	www.post.li	Swiss Customs
5	16 to 27	MK	Macedonia	www.posta.mk	www.customs.gov.mk
5	16 to 27	MG	Madagascar	www.mtpc.gov.mg	www.douanes.gov.mg
5	16 to 27	MW	Malawi	www.malawiposts.com	www.mra.mw
5	16 to 27	ML	Mali	www.laposte.ml	www.cma-cgm.com
5	12 to 12	MT	Malta	www.maltapost.com	www.ces.gov.mt
5	16 to 27	MH	Marshall Islands	---	---
5	16 to 27	MR	Mauretania	www.mauripost.mr	---
5	16 to 27	MU	Mauritius	www.mauritiustpost.mu	www.mra.mu
5	20 to 31	MX	Mexico	www.correosdemexico.gob.mx	www.sat.gob.mx/aduanas
5	16 to 21	MD	Moldova	www.posta.md	www.customs.gov.md
5	20 to 24	MC	Monaco	www.lapostemonaco.mc	www.gouv.mc
5	16 to 27	MS	Montserrat	---	---
5	16 to 27	ME	Montenegro	www.posttrack.com/en	---
5	16 to 27	MA	Morocco	www.ems.ma	www.douane.gov.ma
5	16 to 39	MZ	Mozambique	www.correios.co.mz	www.at.gov.mz
5	25 to 48	NA	Namibia	www.nampost.com.na	www.mof.gov.na
5	16 to 27	NE	Niger	www.nigerposte.net	sim-ibro.e-monsite.com/pages/douane-du-niger
5	16 to 27	NG	Nigeria	www.nipost.gov.ng	www.customs.gov.ng
5	11 to 9	OM	Oman	www.omanpost.om	www.customs.gov.om
5	16 to 27	PS	Palestine, State of	---	---
5	16 to 27	PA	Panama	www.correospanama.gob.pa	www.ana.gob.pa
5	16 to 27	PY	Paraguay	www.correoparaguayo.gov.py	www.hacienda.gov.py/ssset
5	14 to 14	PE	Peru	www.serpost.com.pe	www.sunat.gob.pe/aduanas
5	16 to 27	PL	Poland	www.poczta-polska.pl	www.archbip.mf.gov.pl
5	16 to 22	PR	Puerto Rico	See United States	---
5	25 to 31	QA	Qatar	www.qpost.com.qa	customs.gov.qa
5	16 to 27	RE	Réunion	See France	---
5	16 to 21	RO	Romania	www.posta-romana.ro	www.customs.ro/ro.aspx
5	16 to 26	RU	Russian Federation	https://www.pochta.ru/en/	eng.customs.ru
5	16 to 27	RW	Rwanda	i-posita.rw	www.rra.gov.rw
5	15 to 12	PM	Saint Pierre and Miquelon	www.lapostespm.net	---
5	16 to 27	SM	San Marino	www.poste.sm	Italian Customs?
5	16 to 40	SA	Saudi Arabia	www.sp.com.sa/English	www.customs.gov.sa
5	16 to 27	SN	Senegal	www.laposte.sn	www.douanes.sn
5	16 to 30	RS	Serbia, Republic of	www.posta.rs	www.upravacarina.rs
5	16 to 26	SC	Seychelles	www.seychelles-post.com	www.src.gov.sc/pages/customs
5	16 to 27	SL	Sierra Leone	salpost.sl	---
5	16 to 19	SK	Slovakia	www.posta.sk	www.colnasprava.sk
5	16 to 30	SI	Slovenia	www.posta.si	www.carina.gov.si/en
5	16 to 27	SO	Somalia	---	---
5	16 to 45	ZA	South Africa, Republic of	www.postoffice.co.za/	www.sars.gov.za
5	16 to 27	SH	St. Helena	www.postoffice.gov.sh	---
5	16 to 27	LC	St. Lucia	www.stluciapostal.com	customs.gov.lc
5	16 to 27	SD	Sudan, South	www.sudapost.com	customs.gov.sd
5	16 to 27	SR	Suriname	www.surpost.com	www.douanesuriname.com
5	16 to 27	TJ	Tajikistan	keep.kg	---
5	16 to 27	TZ	Tanzania	www.posta.co.tz	www.tra.go.tz
5	16 to 27	TG	Togo	www.laposte.tg	www.otr.tg/index.php/fr/douanes
5	16 to 27	TK	Tokelau	---	---
5	16 to 27	TT	Trinidad and Tobago	www.ttpost.net	www.customs.gov.tt
5	16 to 27	TN	Tunisia	www.poste.tn	www.douane.gov.tn
5	16 to 21	TR	Turkey	www.pit.gov.tr	gtb.gov.tr
5	16 to 27	TM	Turkmenistan	www.turkmenpost.gov.tm	www.turkmenistan.it/doganafir
5	16 to 27	TC	Turks and Caicos Islands	www.gov.tc/index.php/postal-and-philatelic-bureau-services	customs.gov.tc
5	16 to 27	UG	Uganda	www.ugapost.co.ug	www.ura.go.ug
5	16 to 21	UA	Ukraine	www.ukrposhta.com/www/upost_en.nsf	sfs.gov.ua
5	16 to 35	AE	United Arab Emirates	www.emiratespost.com	www.dubaicustoms.gov.ae
5	25 to 39	UY	Uruguay	www.correo.com.uy	www.aduanas.gub.uy
5	16 to 27	UZ	Uzbekistan	www.pochta.uz	mfa.uz/en/consular/customs

<<More on international rates and services here.>>

Zone	ETA (in working days)	Alpha-2 code	Country	Post Office Website	Customs Website
5	16 to 27	VA	Vatican City State	See Italy	---
5	12 to 30	VE	Venezuela	https://www.ipostel.gob.ve/	---
5	16 to 27	VG	Virgin Islands (British)	www.bvi.gov.vg	www.bvi.gov.vg/departments/her-majestys-customs
5	16 to 18	VI	Virgin Islands (U.S.)	See United States	---
5	16 to 27	WF	Wallis and Futuna	www.spt.vf	www.douane.wf
5	16 to 27	ZM	Zambia	www.zampost.com.zm	www.zra.org.zm
5	16 to 27	ZW	Zimbabwe	www.zimpost.co.zw	www.zimra.co.zw
Domestic	N/A	AU	Australia	auspost.com.au/track	www.border.gov.au
Not serviced	N/A	CU	Cuba	This country is under UN embargo. Sendle cannot send there at this time	---
Not serviced	N/A	GT	Guatemala	This country is under UN embargo. Sendle cannot send there at this time	---
Not serviced	N/A	IR	Iran	This country is under UN embargo. Sendle cannot send there at this time	---
Not serviced	N/A	KP	Korea, The D.P.R of (North K.)	This country is under UN embargo. Sendle cannot send there at this time	---
Not serviced	N/A	SD	Sudan	This country is under UN embargo. Sendle cannot send there at this time	---
Not serviced	N/A	SY	Syria	This country is under UN embargo. Sendle cannot send there at this time	---
		UPU	Universal Postal Union	www.upu.int	www.wcoomd.org